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June 26, 2018 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

Chabad Jewish Academy is a level II provider for children with special needs. As such, we have a faculty 
member trained and experienced in the field of special education. We provide daily services specific for 
the students with special needs. This faculty member leads the special education program in our school, 
provides services, advocates for the children and works with their families. 

Sincerely, 

 

Leah Aizenman 











 
 
June 29, 2018 
 
 
Chabad Jewish Academy assesses students in kindergarten 
through Grade 6 using MAP Growth and provided to the 
EOC assessment data for each grade. However, because 
there were fewer than 10 students in each grade level, the 
EOC will not report the results by grade level to protect 
individual student information. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Melanie Barton 
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December 6, 2018 

 

 

 

Officer of SC Education Oversight Committee 

 

 

 

I hereby confirm that: 

 

Chabad Jewish Academy (CJA), located at 2803 North Oak Street, Myrtle Beach, South 

Carolina, 29577, has documented and can verify that all grants received under the Educational 

Credit for Exceptional Needs Children Program in 2017-2018 were for eligible children enrolled 

in and attended CJA. 

 

CJA, the independent school, has documented that no grant exceeded $11,000 during the school 

year 2017-2018. 

 

No student who participated in the grant program in CJA for school year 2017-2018 withdrew 

during the year. 

 

CJA, the independent school, used the total amount of each grant for tuition for a qualifying 

student to attend CJA. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

 

Jessica Walden 

 

 

 

 

           Jessica Walden


